

Vic (LKKAUTO)

From: Vic (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 3:16 PM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; assignments; Asher Sng (LKKAUTO); Vic (LKKAUTO)
Subject: RE: Your ref 17/17/18/VP05/020291 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU3043C & SKM5210D ON 18.12.2017 LKK REF CC4/LPC17024169/ha3
Attachments: OI CCTV - CUT N RESIZED.MP4; RE: Emailing: SKM5210D LKK REF CC4/LPC17024169/M1ha3

Dear Gerald,

We refer further to our below email.

Please advise any update for this matter.

We had just received TP LOD as per attached email.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contains confidential and privileged material, and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Thursday, 18 January, 2018 10:13 AM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; assignments; Asher Sng (LKKAUTO); Vic (LKKAUTO)
Subject: RE: Your ref 17/17/18/VP05/020291 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU3043C & SKM5210D ON 18.12.2017 LKK REF CC4/LPC17024169/ha3

Dear Gerald,

We refer further to our below email.

Based on Insured's CCTV Footage, the accident happened after the merging lane. We are of the view, that the Insured was already ahead of the TP vehicle prior to the collision.

TP has no further evidence to provide.

Kindly advise if we offer a 50/50 liability due to merging lane or to deny TP claim in view of Insured's CCTV Footage that he was ahead of TP prior to the accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contains confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 10:43 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; assignments; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref 17/17/18/VP05/020291 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU3043C & SKM5210D ON 18.12.2017 LKK REF CC4/LPC17024169/ha3

Dear Gerald,

We refer to the below email and the contents were noted.

We will look into the matter.

Thank you.

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contains confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Admin-D (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 10:29 AM
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; Vic (LKKAUTO)
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; assignments
Subject: RE: Your ref 17/17/18/VP05/020291 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU3043C & SKM5210D ON 18.12.2017

Dear Mr Gerald,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Vic,

FYNA. Our Ref: CC4/LPC17024169/ha3

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [<mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com>]
Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: FW: Your ref 17/17/18/VP05/020291 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU3043C & SKM5210D ON 18.12.2017

Dear Catherine,

Please forward the video link to the case handler which was sent to us by our insured.

Best Regards
Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Damian Tan [<mailto:damian2909@gmail.com>]
Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 9:48 AM
To: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: Your ref 17/17/18/VP05/020291

Hi Mr Gerald Poh.

Good morning.

With regards to this claim

Kindly do not pay out as I will be doing a counter claim.

Attached the video link.

I can be contacted at 93872259.

Regard
Damian Tan

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Pwnable Pwnage (via Google Drive)" <pwnablex@gmail.com>

Date: 18 Dec 2017 3:41 pm

Subject: evt_20171218_141622.avi

To: <damian2909@gmail.com>

Cc:

Pwnable Pwnage has shared the following video:



[evt_20171218_141622.avi](#)

[Open](#)

Google Drive: Have all your files within reach from any device.

Google Inc. [1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA](#)

Google